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DS§024 RELEASE IN PART |
B5,B7(C)
Reid, Donald R
From: Reid, Donald R
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 12:50 PM
To: | B7(C)
Subject: FW: (SBU) Electronic|Devices and the 7th Floor - -
FEVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen, Semorl
Reviewer —e
Notd !caveats B7(C)

Certainly, any discussion of the vulnerabilities of portable devices could use some context in terms of the real threats
here at State, so | suspect there's a likely (brief) YIIQ Ior_vgu:UlogaSLhammmeonewhomum‘nmﬂdgmnamj B7( gs\

brieﬂng?‘

I'll get with Gentry. Certainly, we need to verify {r correct the urban myths Cheryl believes re other agencies. | would

also assume the S/IRM folks have verbalized somgthing back to !but don’t know what that might be... B7(C)
- = . B7(C)
Sent: Wed y, February 09, 2011 11:48 AM

To: Smith, Gentry O; Reld, Donald R |
Ce: B7(C)

Subject: (SBU) Electronic Devices and the 7th Fidor
E.O. 13526: UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE - PLEASE LIMIT DISTRIBUTION

Sirs,

I wanted to share with you, back-channel, a little insight into current thinking in the Secretary’s inner circle on
technology issues and request your help. [

BS

S/ES management does not see a need to res;mn* point-for-point on any of this; however,l

BS
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